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From: Laura Oldar

To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: 23-HERS-01
Date: Thursday, March 16, 2023 9:25:44 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

The California Energy Commission must not revoke the HERS Program for Field Verification and Diagnostic
Testing without first safeguarding the HERS Program for future code cycles. The Commission’s attempt to
revoke an entire industry without first identifying what new rules will be adopted in its place is reckless and
unlawful. The proposed rules under 23-HERS-01 will put me and my company out of business and must not

be adopted.
Thank you,

LAURA OLDAR
Registry & Reporting Analyst

SoCal: (702) 333-4805  NorCal: (702) 508-9276
loldar@arcxis.com
2570 South Miller Lane, Las Vegas, NV 89117

arcxis.com | vCard | map

-

Formerly DPIS Builder Services, Ei Companies, Post-Tension Solutions,
Ensign Building Solutions Home Energy Division & Building Energy

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the
recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be

unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a
leader in email security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security
awareness training, web security, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small
organizations from malicious activity, human error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building
a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website.
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